

Building Meeting

December 1, 2022
Building Office

Attending

William Koons (WK)
Chris Bell (CB)
Gerald Canton (GC)
Ruth Griswold (RG)
Bridey Matheney (BM)

Meeting called to order at 8:00am by Chairman Canton.

Building Issues

- Software update: Training in progress. (RG)
- Annual report: Will be completed in January of 2023. (RG)
- Ordinance 1440.06 Subsection F modification. (BM), (CB)
- Nykulak's wavier possibility. Future special building meeting to be considered to discuss and clarify. (WK), (CB), (GC), (RG).

Zoning Issues

- Ordinance 618.13 modification proposed by Lake Louise resident dismissed by said resident. (GC)

Following issues presented by (WK):

- Vehicle issues at 11 Bel-meadow and 1265 Bell have been resolved.
- Red Barn construction still in progress.
- Paint peeling on house at 1309 Bell to be address in April or May of 2023.
- Fire prevention officer has visited each Village business since his employment.
- Ruth Griswold and ARB have improved standard submissions.

Meeting adjourned at 8:40am.

Gerald Canton, Chairman

